
AGENDA 
 

TOLLAND GREEN HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 
Wednesday, November 16, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. 

REMOTE MEETING 
 

Public Hearings 
 

1.   Call to Order 
2.   Roll Call 
3.   Reading of Public Notices as appearing in Journal Inquirer 
4.   Consideration of Application for a COA at 675 Tolland Stage Road for roof-mounted solar panels. 
5.   Neighbor comments, both for and against (written testimony to be read into the record) 
6.   Close of Public Hearing 
7.   Consideration of Application for a COA at 89 Tolland Green to remove two rotted garage windows 
and cover exterior with like siding 
8.   Neighbor comments, both for and against  
9.   Close of Public Hearing 

 
Regular Meeting 

 

10. Call to Order 
11. Consideration of COA for 675 Tolland Stage Road by Commission, and vote thereon 
12. Consideration of COA for 89 Tolland Green by Commission, and vote thereon 
13. New Business 

13.1 Discussion of Historic District Commission’s 2023 meeting schedule 
14. Miscellaneous 
15. Approval of Minutes from Regular Meeting on September 21, 2022 
16. Adjournment 

 
To View Meeting Materials: 
See  https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/remote-meeting-packets-audio-recordings 

 

 

To Join Zoom Meeting: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86581096992?pwd=OFl6WGgrNUZCK05URjhhM1NkSXFPZz09 
One tap mobile: +16468769923,,86581096992#,,,,*11162022# 
Or Call: +1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
Meeting ID: 865 8109 6992 
Passcode: 11162022 

https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/remote-meeting-packets-audio-recordings
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86581096992?pwd=OFl6WGgrNUZCK05URjhhM1NkSXFPZz09


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Hearing 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 3 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal Notice 
Tolland Green Historic District Commission 

 
The Commission will hold a Public Hearing on November 16, 2022 at 7:00pm to consider an 
application for a Certificate of Appropriateness by Kristopher Farley for solar panels at 675 
Tolland Stage Road. This application is on–line at https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-
commission/pages/applications-pending Only remote participation will be allowed. 
Instructions to participate will be on the agenda, which will be posted by November 14 at 
www.tolland.org 
 
To run once in the Journal Inquirer on November 7 & 8, 2022 

https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/applications-pending
https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/applications-pending
http://www.tolland.org/


 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal Notice 
Tolland Green Historic District Commission 

 
The Commission will hold a Public Hearing on November 16, 2022 at 7:00pm to consider an 
application for a Certificate of Appropriateness by Theodore Jick for removal of windows on 
garage and replaced with siding at 89 Tolland Green. This application is on–line at 
https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/applications-pending 
Only remote participation will be allowed. Instructions to participate will be on the agenda, 
which will be posted by November 14 at www.tolland.org 
 
To run once in the Journal Inquirer on November 7 & 8, 2022 

https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/applications-pending
http://www.tolland.org/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4 































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 5 

























 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7 









 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Regular Meeting 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 

13.1 



HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

2023 MEETING SCHEDULE  

7:00 PM 
 

 

January 18 

February 15 

March 15 

April 19 

May 17 

June 21 

July 19 

August 16 

September 20 

October 18 

November 15 

December 20 

 

The Historic District Commission Regular Meetings will be held on the 3rd 

Wednesday of each month. Unless advised otherwise, all meetings will be held 

remotely with link to meeting on agendas. 

 

 Check the Town website for meeting cancellations or special meetings. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 15 



TOLLAND GREEN HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

Wednesday, September 22, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. 

REMOTE MEETING 

 

 

 Public Hearing  
 

 

1. Call to Order at 7:05 pm by Chair 

 

 

2. Roll Call  

Commissioners: Jodie Coleman-Marzialo, Chair, Rod Hurtuk, Vice-Chair, Ann Deegan, 

substitute clerk, Celeste Senechal, Mariah Bumps seated for Kathy Bach. 

Guests: Brendan West 94 Tolland Green 

 

 

3. Reading of Public Notice as appearing in Journal Inquirer by the Chair 

  

4. Consideration of Application for a COA at 94 Tolland Green for 8 Ft. vinyl fence with 

gate on the north side of the property. (Previously tabled from the last meeting)  Said 

fence will be obscured by plantings:  8 ft. arborvitae, boxwood and white pampas 

grasses.  

4.1 Discussion:  Mr. West has spoken with the landscaper and has made him 

aware of the need to hide the fence   

Celeste Senechal questioned Mr. West as to why he had not gotten a COA as 

required.  He explained he had a lot going on and it was merely and oversight.   

It was suggested by the Commission members that Mr. West plant mainly 

arborvitae as they are fast growing and will serve the purpose of hiding the fence 

best in all seasons. 

He said he would and would plant them 3 ft apart.   

 

 

5. Neighbor comments, both for and against – Mr. Hurtuk, 76 Tolland Green told how he 

has these fast growing arborvitaes on his property planted 3 ft apart and they serve nicely 

to ensure privacy. 

 

 

6. Close of Public Hearing at 7:14 pm by R. Hurtuk, 2nd M. Bump, Vote, Unanimous 

 

 

Regular Meeting 

  

7. Call to Order at 7:14 pm by Chair, Roll remains the same 

 

 



8. Consideration of COA for 94 Tolland Green by Commission for 8 ft vinyl fencing with 

a gate.  

8.1  discussion:    C. Senechal stated that she felt it was poor precedent to allow 

plastic in the Historic District and stated that lately people have been ignoring the 

need for a COA and obtaining one after the fact.    It was also discussed that the 

commission would not approve but instead use the wording granted by default.   

 

 

Motion to grant the COA requested by Mr. West by default with the stipulation 

that the fencing would be obscured mainly by arborvitae taller than the fence   

such that the fence would not be visible from the right of way. (Preferably the 

arborvitae would be 8 – 10 ft tall and spaced every 3 ft.).  

Motion: R. Hurtuk, 2nd A. Deegan.  In favor: J. Coleman-Marzialo, M. Bumps, R. 

Hurtuk, and A. Deegan.  Nay: C. Senechal.  She believes it sets a poor 

precedent.      

 

 

9. New Business  none 

9.1  

 

 

10. Miscellaneous  

 

 

10.1 Discussion that the COA for Mr. West’s fence should be granted, as installed 

without Commission approval as to appropriateness, without prejudice to any 

other Applications which may later come to the Commission, either for vinyl 

fencing, or for any other feature, and specifically addressed to premature 

installations of features lacking approval by the Commission.  

 

 

10.2 Discussion about the fence at 89 Tolland Green.  Mr. Jick received a letter 

concerning the need for the fence to be painted.  He has still not compiled with 

this requested.  As the enforcer, Mr. Hurtuk was asked to send another reminder.  

It will first be sent to Mr. J. Paquin at Town Hall   

 

 

10.3 Discussion of the porch work being done at 714 Tolland Stage Road. It 

appears that the owner is replacing wood for wood so it was agreed that this was 

just maintenance.   

  

10.4 Discussed Mr. Hughes letter regarding the vacant alternate position on the 

Commission.  Everyone thought that having Mr. Hughes, as an alternate was a 

good choice especially due to his knowledge of wood and his work on his own 

home (the old grange).  The town council will vote this on next week.  C. 



Senechal was accepted as a full member of the commission at the September 6th 

town council meeting.   

 

 

10.5 The present terms of  J. Coleman-Marzialo member and M. Bumps, alternate 

will conclude as of November 12, 2022.  They have both agreed to serve again.   

 

 

10.6 Discussed and reviewed our new handbook of guidelines and discussed how 

we could use some of the ideas from those of Wethersfield, CT. 

Celeste reiterated the importance of having electric boxes painted the same color 

as the house.  It is also advised that vehicles not drive over the public granite 

sidewalks. 

Jodie liked the fact that Wethersfield included a map of the historic district and 

also their COA application (page 21 of their document) that might be helpful to 

both the town and us as it includes reference to the public hearing and the results 

of the voting on the COA.   

Maybe Laura could include this information in our guidelines? 

 

 

10.7 Jodie discussed again the desire to have the TGHDC to apply for a National 

Scenic Byway and All American Road designation. Jodie stated that Kathy would 

continue to gather and prepare information for this application.   

 

 

10.8 Discussed the expansion of the Veteran’s Memorial on the Green. Jodie 

expressed interest in being involved with the planning part of this process as 

plantings on the Green fall under commission jurisdiction. 

9 

10.9   The need for a review of the state roadway project on the Green was 

discussed. Does the present configuration truly calm traffic on the Green?  Jodie 

stated that she had sent a letter to the town council. Steve Jones replied and had a 

few questions. 

 

 

11.  Motion to approve the minutes of the August 17, 2022 meeting by C. Senechal, 2nd 

A. Deegan, Vote Unanimous. 

 

 

12. Motion for adjournment at 8:14pm by R. Hurtuk, 2nd A. Deegan. Vote, Unanimous 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Ann Deegan, Substitute Clerk 



9/25/22 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Miscellaneous 

Documentation 



 

 


	Final - 2022-11-16 Regular Meeting Agenda
	Public Hearing
	Agenda Item 3
	675 Tolland Stage Road Legal Notice
	89 Tolland Green Legal Notice
	Agenda Item 4
	675 Tolland Stage Road COA Application_Redacted
	675 Tolland Stage Road COA Application_Redacted
	1
	2
	3

	Letter Kootsookos, Peter_Redacted
	Letter Renduchintala, Madhu_Redacted

	2022-09-21 Meeting Minutes
	Agenda Item 5
	Letter Cuscovitch, Shanda_Redacted
	Letter Ezis, Amy_Redacted
	Letter Kootsookos, Peter_Redacted
	Letter McClure, Jessica_Redacted
	Letter Miller, Deborah_Redacted
	Letter Nuccio, Tammy_Redacted
	Letter Plourde, Christina_Redacted
	Letter Puszynski, Ian_Redacted
	Letter Renduchintala, Madhu_Redacted
	Agenda Item 7
	89 Tolland Green COA Application 2022-10-31_Redacted
	675 Tolland Stage Road COA Application_Redacted
	1
	2
	3

	Letter Kootsookos, Peter_Redacted
	Letter Renduchintala, Madhu_Redacted

	Regular Meeting
	Agenda Item 13.1
	2023 Historic District Regular Meeting Schedule
	Agenda Item 15
	Miscellaneous Documentation
	HDC Zoning Map
	89 Tolland Green COA Application 2022-10-31_Redacted.pdf
	675 Tolland Stage Road COA Application_Redacted
	1
	2
	3

	Letter Kootsookos, Peter_Redacted
	Letter Renduchintala, Madhu_Redacted




